NATURAL GAS
EI PBSD COMPANY \TAS Ezg/(vﬁgiico 88252

PHONE: 505-395-2551

NOTICE OF DISCONNECT
Date: October 25, 1983

0il Conservation Division
State of New Mexico

P.O. Box 1980

Hobbs, N.M. 88240

RE: Meter 60-154
Gentlemen:

This is to advise that on 10-11-83, the Hartman, Toby #2 Csg.
gas well located in Unit K, of Sec. 7, Tnshp. 24, R. 37, Lea
County, New Mexico was disconnected from E1 Paso Natural Gas
Company's Gathering System. This meter is blind plated and
will remain on location temporarily, but inoperative, until
permanent status of the measuring arrangement is determined.

This disconnection was due to No Gas.

Yours truly,
PERMIAN DIVISION DISPATCHING DEPT.
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